

Child Care Planning Council of Sonoma County November 5, 2021 Zoom Meeting Meeting ID: 980 4447 7304

Minutes Approved at the December 3, 2021 Meeting

The mission of the Child Care Planning Council of Sonoma County is to convene and inspire the community through collaboration, leadership and advocacy to promote and plan for quality child care and development for the benefit of all children (birth to 12), their families and Sonoma County.

Members Present: Lisa Bell, Jessica Borland, Missy Danneberg, Soledad Figueroa, Lisa Grocott, Rebecca Hachmyer, Alice Hampton, Megan Hede, Kathy Kelley, Susan Langer, Jason Riggs, Chris Sorg, Heather Sweet-Krikac, Sonya Valiente, Margie Vondrak, Renee Whitlock-

Hemsouvanh, Steven Worker, Vivian Xiang, Terry Ziegler

Members Notified Absent: Bryan Clement, Gina Dickson, Cathy Vaughn,

Members Absent:

Guests Present: Allison Goodwin, Natalie Wright, Emily King, Larkin O'Leary, Maricela Chavez, Rachel Lance, Mercedes Robles, Katie James, Diana Avila, Sandra Uribe, Elena Janred, Brulene Zanutto

Advisors Present: Lara Magnusdottir

Staff Present: Erica Hurtado, Liz DePrimo

Торіс	Discussion	Action	Follow-Up
1. Welcome and Introductions		Participants introduced themselves via the Chat Box.	
2. Call to order **, Remote meeting guidelines		Co-Chair, Renee Whitlock- Hemsouvanh, called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM when quorum was achieved.	
		Liz conducted a roll call of council members.	

1

То	pic	Discussion	Action	Follow-Up
			Present: 17	
			Absent: 5	
3.	Approval		The agenda was approved by a roll	
of	/Revisions to		call vote.	
Ag	genda**			
			AYES: 17	
			NAYS: 0	
			ABSTAIN: 0	
			ABSENT: 5	
4.	Consent Calendar**	Renee asked for comment on any of the	The consent calendar was passed by	
a.	CCPC Meeting	items in the consent calendar which	a roll call vote.	
	Minutes of 10/1/21	were sent out to the council ahead of		
b.	Member	the meeting.	AYES: 18 NAYS: 0	
	Application - Lara		ABSTAIN: 0	
	Magnusdottir		ABSENT: 4	
с.	Member		ADJENT: 4	
	Reappointments			
	Rebecca Hachmyer			
	Lisa Bell			
	Megan Hede			
	Cathy Vaughn			
	Renee Whitlock-			
	Hemsouvanh			
	Alice Hampton			
	Susan Langer			
	Heather Sweet-			
	Krikac Sanya Valianta			
	Sonya Valiente			
4	Margie Vondrak Annual Self Review			
	Annual Self Review AB 361: Brown Act			
е.				
	Teleconferencing/V	L		

Торіс	Discussion	Action	Follow-Up
irtual Meeting Requirements/ Determination to continue to hold future Council Meetings Via Teleconferencing			
5. Hot Topic Presentation: Connection and Communication are the Key to Inclusion	Introduction was made by Susan Langer. Presentation by Emily King and Larkin O'Leary of Common Ground Society.		
6. Child Care Consumers/Child Care Providers Input/Member Announcements	Renee shared that Nicole Montecello Storybook Village is urgently seeking a temporary or permanent site after mold was detected at their site. If anyone has a lead, please share. Missy shared that the Evening of Honor planning committee is meeting in hopes of having a spring event. If anyone is interested in joining the planning committee, they can reach out to her. Rebecca shared that Old Adobe Union School District is seeking employees for after care program.		
7. Public Announcements	Allison Goodwin shared that Redwood Empire Food Bank has diapers available		

Торіс	Discussion	Action	Follow-Up
	for distribution for families in need. Preschool pantry program is available for programs. Please contact her for more information. Natalie shared that First 5 has a new program, First 5 Futures. This program will provide college fund seed money for eligible families. \$200 for a college savings account, with possible additional funds. Flyer shared in the chat box. Rachel Lance shared a comment in the chat box, "I am a student at Sonoma State and always looking for ways to work, volunteer, and help my future work with children. You can email me if you have anything that aligns with this- I love to make connections! lancer@sonoma.edu".		
8. Executive Committee Report:	Susan Langer shared the Executive Committee report. At their last meeting, the Executive committee reviewed LPC Self Evaluation and AB 361. Renee shared that Susy Marrón is on a leave of absence through December 31, 2021. She shared that the Executive Committee and CCPC staff will be meeting to make a plan for the time Susy will be away.		

Торіс	Discussion	Action	Follow-Up
9. Membership	Terry Ziegler shared the Membership	CCPC members were asked to vote	
Committee Report Membership Chair Election Jessica Borland 	Committee report. Jessica Borland has volunteered to be the Membership Committee Chair. Liz announced that a link to a google form will be shared in the chat box and that CCPC members should click on the link to vote on the election of Jessica Borland to the Membership Chair position.	on the election of new member, Jessica Borland via the google form. Erica shared the link to the google form in the chat box. Results from the election form were unanimous. Jessica Borland was elected to the Membership Chair position.	
10. CCPC Feedback and In-Kind Contribution forms	Links to the CCPC Feedback and In-Kind Contributions forms were made available in the Chat Box. All attendees, including non-members, were encouraged to complete the CCPC Feedback and In-Kind Contributions forms.	Links to the CCPC Feedback and In-Kind Contributions forms will also be emailed to participants following the meeting.	
12. Adjournment		The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 am by unanimous consent.	The next meeting is on December 3, at 9:00 am.

Chat Box November 5, 2021

- 08:56:24 From Maricela Chavez : Good morning!
- 08:56:42 From Chris Sorg- Sonoma County : Chris Sorg- SonomaWORKS Child Care Coordinator
- 08:57:09 From Kathy : Kathy Kelley Early Learning Institute
- 08:57:34 From Terry Ziegler : Terry Ziegler Mt. Taylor Children's Center
- 08:57:37 From Erica Hurtado : Good Morning and Thank you for joining us today. Please sign in by entering your name and agency in the chat box. Thank you!
- 08:58:05 From Yajuan (Vivian) Xiang : Good morning. Vivian Xiang from Sonoma State

- 08:58:25 From Jessica Borland : Jessica Borland Windsor Unified School District
- 08:59:57 From Rachel Lance : Rachel Lance- Student at Sonoma State
- 09:00:31 From Missy Danneberg : Missy Danneberg, Santa Rosa Jr College
- 09:00:33 From Maricela Chavez : Maricela Chavez SSU student
- 09:00:51 From Allison Goodwin : Allison Goodwin Redwood Empire Food Bank
- 09:01:02 From svaliente : Sonya Valiente El Verano Preschool
- 09:01:05 From Susan Langer : Susan Langer, Sonoma SELPA
- 09:01:39 From Megan : Megan Hede, SCCCA
- 09:02:16 From Jason Riggs He|Him|His : Jason Riggs, Extended Child Care
- 09:02:25 From Emily King : Emily King, Common Ground Society
- 09:02:29 From Brulene Zanutto : Brulene Zanutto SCOE
- 09:02:43 From Alice Hampton : Alice Hampton, Santa Rosa Junior College
- 09:02:50 From Rebecca Hachmyer : Rebecca Hachmyer, Old Adobe Union School District, CCPC Co-Chair. Good morning everyone!
- 09:03:07 From Lara Magnusdottir : Lara Magnusdottir, 4Cs. Will have to leave at 9:30.
- 09:03:16 From Larkin O'Leary : Larkin O'Leary- Common Ground Society
- 09:03:17 From Rebecca Hachmyer : Also folks, please mute yourself when not speaking-- thank you!
- 09:03:54 From Natalie Wright, she/her : Natalie Wright First 5 Sonoma County
- 09:04:20 From Steven Worker : Steven Worker (new member), Univ. of CA 4-H Youth Development Program
- 09:05:06 From Ibell : Good morning from Sassarini Preschool!
- 09:06:28 From Diana Avila : Diana Avila River to Coast Children's Services
- 09:06:29 From Elena Janred : Elena Janred SCOE
- 09:07:29 From lisa grocott : Lisa Grocott CAP Sonoma Head Start
- 09:10:10 From Heather Sweet-Krikac : Yes sorry, microphone not working
- 09:10:22 From Heather Sweet-Krikac : yes
- 09:15:02 From Elena Janred : Beautiful pictures!
- 09:16:02 From Mercedes Robles : This touches my heart, my little brother has Down syndrome \heartsuit
- 09:19:23 From Rachel Lance : Thank you for sharing your stories \heartsuit
- 09:20:37 From Rachel Lance : I love this article that touches on the changes you make emotionally as a parent with a child who happens to have special needs, "Welcome to Holland."
- 09:33:56 From Susan Langer : https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KN_9oXYrfCcB-RJKSqW9YeTqmWRqCAH2/view?usp=sharing
- 09:35:27 From Susan Langer : I can't seem to fix the access to this article. Just ask for permission
- 09:36:53 From Yajuan (Vivian) Xiang : This is a web link of the article that everyone can access.
- https://www.dsasc.ca/uploads/8/5/3/9/8539131/welcome_to_holland.pdf
- 09:38:43 From Elena Janred : I was just thinking of that, Kelly!
- 09:38:47 From Natalie Wright, she/her To Liz DePrimo (she/her)(privately) : Liz do you think we should share about their panel after questions or later today?
- 09:39:15 From Elena Janred : Thank you for a great presentation!

- 09:39:26 From Liz DePrimo (she/her) To Natalie Wright, she/her(privately): Yes! I think that would be great! After questions would be a
- good time.
- 09:41:46 From Jessica Borland : Thank you!
- From Yajuan (Vivian) Xiang : Thank you Emily and Larkin 09:41:57
- 09:42:03 From Liz DePrimo (she/her) : Thank you Larkin and Emily!
- 09:42:09 From Elena Janred : Thank you!!
- From Erica Hurtado : Thank you so much! 09:42:16
- 09:42:18 From Larkin O'Leary : Larkin@commongroundsociety.org
- 09:42:25 From Larkin O'Leary : Commongroundsociety.org
- From Larkin O'Leary : Thank you for that! 09:42:43
- 09:45:22 From Natalie Wright, she/her : Save the Date - 11/30 6:30PM Creating an Inclusive Community for Children with Disabilities and Their Families:
- A Virtual Discussion with Parents, Providers, and Teachers
- The more we understand the stories of challenges and successes in building partnerships in early learning settings for children with disabilities, the better equipped we will be to build an inclusive community. Join this virtual discussion to hear from parents, early learning providers, and teachers and bring your stories and solutions for building an inclusive early learning community. REGISTRATION COMING SOON
- From Rebecca Hachmyer : awesome! 09:45:48
- 09:46:26 From Missy Danneberg : If you are interested in being on the Evening of Honor Planning Committee, email me at fwdan@sbcglobal.net
- 09:50:11 From Rebecca Hachmyer : Help spread the word that the Child Development Department at Old Adobe Union School District in Petaluma is hiring! We have great, supportive teams and we serve fantastic students and families (2) https://www.edjoin.org/oldadobe
- 09:51:38 From Erica Hurtado : CCPC Election Form- CCPC Members ONLY-
- https://docs.google.com/forms/d/10eZN0UKJONEMOSxRR70Smk6OMYXwqJR0xYefsXghf88/edit?ts=617f3ac0
- From Jason Riggs He|Him|His : Are there other 4C's members at this time? 09:54:27
- From Rachel Lance : I am a student at Sonoma State and always looking for ways to work, volunteer, and help my future work with 09:58:42 children. You can email me if you have anything that aligns with this- I love to make connections!
- lancer@sonoma.edu
- 09:59:50 From Allison Goodwin : agoodwin@refb.org for diapers and Preschool Pantry inquiries. Thanks, everyone!
- 10:00:08 From Erica Hurtado : In Kind Form: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdC v21 SLS8I7s9OGO4y4uiAudE67QLybcChj07x PH6T A/viewform?usp=sf link
- 10:00:20 From Erica Hurtado : CCPC Meeting Feedback Form:
- https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe2b0fmuUchrDu ntYfKjLYqLUfTyOv5uGkqqo-X0Hx Xm5Cw/viewform?usp=sf link
- 10:00:48 From Yajuan (Vivian) Xiang : Thank you!